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Mr. Ilarold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Ms E, C. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4

Re: Catawba Nuclear Station
Docket Nos. 50-413, 50-414
Control of IIcavy Loads, NUREG-0612

Dear Mr. Denton:

W. O. Parker, Jr. 's letter of July 1,1982 identified the schedule for submittal
of the remaining information needed to resolve the concerns identified in
Mr. Darrel G. Eisenhut's letter of December 22, 1980 and in NUREG-0612. At
this time, the evaluation has not been completed. It is our intention to

provide the information requested in Sections 2.2 and 2.4 of Enclosure 2 to
Mr. Eisenhut's letter by November 24, 1982.

Very truly yours,

llal B. Tucker

RWO/php

cc: Mr. P. K. Van Doorn
! NRC Resident Inspector

Catawba Nuclear Station
(
| Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
| U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
| Region II

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Mr. Robert Guild, Esq.
Attorney-at-Law
314 Pall Mall
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

hgPalmetto Alliance
2135 Devine Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29205

B210260201 821021 "N
'PDR ADOCK 05000413

A PDR I

L


